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BID OPENING DATE: 8/26/2011 1:30 PM

ADDENDUM NO. 1

1. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ARE ATTACHED.
2.  REVISED COST SHEET IS ATTACHED.

REQUISITION NO.: MED12007

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE FOLLOWING CHECKED ADDENDUM(S) AND HAVE MADE THE
NECESSARY REVISIONS TO MY PROPOSAL, PLANS AND/OR SPECIFICATION, ETC.

ADDENDUM NO.'S"

NO. 1
NO. 2
NO. 3
NO. 4
NO. 5

I UNDERSTAND THAT FAILURE TO CONFIRM THE RECEIPT OF THE ADDENDUM(S) MAY BE CAUSE FOR
REJECTION OF PROPOSAL.

SIGNATURE TELEPHONE DATE

TITLE FEIN

AMOUNTLINE

SEE REVERSE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFP, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED "VENDOR"

UNIT PRICE

RFQ NUMBER

BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
350 CAPITOL STREET, ROOM 251
CHARLESTON, WV 25301-3706

MED12007

BRYAN D. ROSEN

304-558-0953

FUNDF.O.B.

BID OPENING TIME:

ADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE TO ATTENTION OF

QUANTITY UOP CAT.NO. ITEM NUMBER

TERMS OF SALE SHIP VIADATE PRINTED
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State of West Virginia 2

Department of Health & Human Resources
Office of Purchasing
One Davis Square, Suite 100
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BID OPENING DATE: 8/26/2011 1:30 PM

VENDOR MUST CLEARLY UNDERSTAND THAT ANY VERBAL REPRESENTATION MADE OR ASSUMED TO BE MADE
DURING ANY ORAL DISCUSSION HELD BETWEEN VENDOR'S REPRESENTATIVES AND ANY STATE PERSONNEL
IS NOT BINDING.  ONLY THE INFORMATION ISSUED IN WRITING AND ADDED TO THE SPECIFICATIONS BY AN
OFFICIAL ADDENDUM IS BINDING.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

SIGNATURE TELEPHONE DATE

TITLE FEIN

UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

SEE REVERSE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFP, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SAPCE ABOVE LABELED "VENDOR"

SIGNATURE

COMPANY

DATE

BID OPENING TIME:

LINE QUANTITY UOP CAT.NO. ITEM NUMBER

DATE PRINTED TERMS OF SALE SHIP VIA F.O.B. FUND

BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
350 CAPITOL STREET, ROOM 251
CHARLESTON, WV 25301-3706

RFQ NUMBER

MED12007

ADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE TO ATTENTION OF

BRYAN D. ROSEN

304-558-0953



14.  HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM:  The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney 
General, is available online at www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vrc/hipaa.htm and is hereby made part of the agreement provided that the Agency meets the 
definition of a Cover Entity (45 CFR § 160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health Information (45 CFR § 160.103) to the vendor. 

15.  CONFIDENTIALITY:  The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such personally identifiable information or 
other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the 
disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the agency’s policies, procedure, and rules.

16.  LICENSING:  Vendors much be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and local laws and requirement by any state or local 
agency of West Virginia, including but not limited to, the West Virginia Secretary of State’s Officer, the West Virginia Insurance Commission, or any other state 
agency or political subdivision. Furthermore, the vendor much provide all necessary releases to obtain information to enable the Director or spending unit to 
verify that the vendor is licensed and in good standing with the above entities. 

8.  CANCELLATION:  The director of the DHHR Office of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller. 

9.  SHIPPING, BILLING & PRICES:  Prices are those stated in this order. No price increase will be accepted without written authority from the Buyer. All goods or 
services shall be shipped on or before the date specified in the Order. 

10.  LATE PAYMENTS:  Payment may only be made after the delivery of goods or services. Interest may be paid on late payments in accordance with the West 
Virginia Code . 

11.  TAXES:  The State of West Virginia is exempt from the federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes. 

12.  RENEWAL:  Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon contract null and void, and terminate such 
contract without further order. 

13.  BANKRUPTCY:  In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, the State may deem this contract null and void, and terminate such 
contract without further order. 

7.  WARRANTY:  The Seller expressly warrants that the goods and/or services covered by this order will: {a} conform to the specifications, drawings, samples or 
other description furnished or specified by the BUYER; {b} be merchantable and fit for the purpose intended; and/or {c} be free from defect in material and 
workmanship. 

  GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
PURCHASE ORDER/CONTRACT

1.  ACCEPTANCE:  Seller shall be bound by this order and its terms and conditions upon receipt of this order.

2.  APPLICABLE LAW:  The laws of the State of West Virginia and the BMS Purchasing Manual shall govern all rights and duties under the Contract, including 
without limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract. 

3.  NON-FUNDING:  All services performed or goods delivered under BMS Purchase Orders/Contracts are to be continued for the terms of the Purchase 
Order/Contract, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or 
otherwise available for these services or goods, the Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

4.  COMPLIANCE:  Seller shall comply with all federal, state and local laws, regulations and ordinance including, but not limited to, the prevailing wage rates of 
the WV Division of Labor. 

5.  MODIFICATIONS:  This writing is the parties’ final expression of intent. No modification of this order shall be binding unless agreed to in writing by the 
Buyer. 

6.  ASSIGNMENT:  Neither this Order or any monies due, or to become due hereunder may be assigned by the Seller without the Buyer’s consent. 
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2.3.2.2 – Is an Implementation Plan required to be 
submitted with the vendor’s response to the Request 
for Quotation?  In section 3.3, Vendor Quotation, on 
pg. 20, an Implementation Plan is not listed in the 
Quotation Format.  If this is to be provided with the 
quotation, where in the response should it be 
provided? 

Yes.  Per Section 3, Item 3.3 of the RFQ, the response shall include a title page 
and a table of contents that is to clearly identify the material by section and 
page number.       

2.3.3.1 – Are the names and resumes for key staff 
required to be submitted with the vendor’s response 
to the Request for Quotation?  In section 3.3, Vendor 
Quotation, on pg. 20, a Vendor Staffing Plan is not 
listed in the Quotation Format.  If this is to be provided 
with the quotation, where in the response should it be 
provided? 

Yes.  Per Section 3, Item 3.3 of the RFQ, the response shall include a title page 
and a table of contents that is to clearly identify the material by section and 
page number.       

2.3.4.2 – Is a monograph example required to be 
submitted with the vendor’s response to the Request 
for Quotation?  In section 3.3, Vendor Quotation, on 
pg. 20, a monograph is not listed in the Quotation 
Format.  If this is to be provided with the quotation, 
where in the response should it be provided? 

Yes.  Per Section 3, Item 3.3 of the RFQ, the response shall include a title page 
and a table of contents that is to clearly identify the material by section and 
page number.       

2.3.5.3.3 – Will the vendor be provided with e-mail 
addresses of prescribers and pharmacies, or will the 
newsletters be mailed via USPS as hard copies? 

No, newsletters must be mailed via USPS or other national carrier as hard 
copies. 

3.5 – The affidavit is not mentioned in the Quotation 
Format, (Section 3.3).  Where would you like the 
Purchasing Affidavit to be inserted? 

Per Section 3, Item 3.3 of the RFQ, the response shall include a title page and a 
table of contents that is to clearly identify the material by section and page 
number.       

General – Is the vendor required to be in a multi-state 
pool? 

No. 

1.2 & 3.1 – The RFQ says that “A Request for Quotation 
(RFQ) is generally used for the procurement of services 
in situations where conformity to specifications and 
price are the only factors used in the evaluation 
process.”  It later states that “Quotations should be 
prepared simply and economically providing a 
straightforward, concise description of the Vendor’s 

The respondent must address each mandatory requirement at line item level.    
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abilities to satisfy the requirements of the RFQ.  
Emphasis should be placed on completeness and 
clarity of the content.”  Is it the State’s intention that 
the respondent address each mandatory requirement 
(RFQ Section 2.3) at the line item level or is it sufficient 
to indicate that all requirements are currently met 
through performance in existing contracts of a similar 
nature? 
 
1.3 – When is the estimated award date? It is the intent of BMS to award prior to October 1, 2011. 
2.2 – Does the State anticipate using the Federal AAC 
program in place of the SMAC once available or at 
some point in the future? 

BMS has not decided if the Federal AAC will be used. 

2.3.5.1.7 – Does the State have a planned value added 
program initiative?  If so, is the bidder able to develop 
such a program in collaboration with the State? 

No.  

2.3.5.3.3 – Are the mailing costs associated with this 
mailing to all providers paid by the State?  If not, can 
the State provide an estimate, based on previous 
quarterly newsletter mailings, of this cost? 

No.  No estimate is available as the cost of mailing other newsletters has been 
the responsibility of the contracted vendor. 

2.3.7 – Can the State provide a list of the specialty 
drugs that would be included in this program? 

No.   
 

2.3.7 – Can the State list provide a list of the non-drugs 
(e.g., supplies) that would be included in this program? 

BMS anticipates that non-drugs will include at a minimum, but not be limited to, 
blood glucose testing strips and lancets.   

2.3.7 – Please clarify what is meant by “collect 
acquisition cost data?”  Is the intention that the 
vendor conducts surveys to State providers to collect 
this information specific for this program? 

The WV Medicaid State Plan calls for the use of the approved methodology to 
create SMAC prices, or alternatively, to base SMAC pricing “upon a mean 
average of pharmacy provider costs obtained through a survey of a percentage 
of pharmacy providers that are representative of the overall geographical 
distribution, service volume, and business structures of all pharmacies serving 
the West Virginia Medicaid Program.”  The Vendor will be required to conduct 
these types of surveys in order to create and maintain the WV BMS SMAC list.  
Therefore, the Vendor will be required to collect pricing information from State 
providers. 

5.5 – Can the state clarify that work begins upon Work is to begin on the “Contract Date” that will be on the face of the purchase 
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contract execution instead of upon contract award? order.   
5.10 – Can the department exercise discretion in 
assessing damages based on the vendor’s 
conduct/good faith efforts, etc.   

No. 

Attachment A – Does the Attachment A Cost Sheet 
pricing represent pricing for the base 1 year period 
only (and not the option years)? 

A revised cost sheet is included with this Addendum which will allow vendors to 
specify a cost for the base year and each of the two (2) optional renewal years.   

2.3.6 – What supplemental rebate methodology is 
employed by the Bureau? 

There are currently two (2) types of supplemental rebate contract terms: 1) 
Percentage of Wholesale Acquisition Cost (WAC), 2) Guaranteed Net Price. 

2.3.6.2 – Could the Bureau provide some specifics as to 
the fields required on the SURA file format? 

Vendor will provide an electronic file containing, at a minimum, the drug name, 
drug manufacturer, NDC, unit price (i.e. AWP, WAC), CMS URA, the total rebate 
percent or  guaranteed net unit price depending on the contracted 
supplemental rebate formula, the supplemental rebate amount (SURA), rebate 
quarter, report quarter, CMS unit type, and any applicable unit conversion 
factors. 
 

2.3.5.2 – What is the number of external sources and 
data layouts (i.e., is it one layout to one external 
source or many layouts to many external sources)? 

Currently, there is one (1) data layout and one (1) external source. 

2.3.4.2.3 – Which scale is recommended by the Bureau 
to be used in grading the strength of evidence? 

BMS uses the current Vendor’s proprietary guidelines for strength of evidence 
determination. 

2.3 – Just for clarification, is the vendor expected to 
indicate how they will comply with each individual 
requirement? 

Yes. 

1.1 – Is BMS required to award a contract for this RFQ 
or does it have the option to extend the contract with 
its current vendor? If BMS has the option to extend 
the contract with its current vendor, what will be the 
term of that contract? 

It is the intent of BMS to award a contract based on this RFQ.  However, Per 
Section 4, Item 4.2 of the RFQ, BMS the right to accept or reject any or all 
quotations, in part or in whole at its discretion.  The Bureau further reserves the 
right to withdraw this RFQ at any time and for any reason.  Submission of or 
receipt of quotations by the Bureau confers no rights upon the bidder nor 
obligates the Bureau or State of West Virginia in any manner.  
 

1.1 – What will be the term (including any option 
years) of the contract which is awarded pursuant to 
this RFQ? 

Per Section 5, Item 5.5 of the RFQ, This contract will be effective upon award 
and shall extend for the period of one (1) year, at which time the contract may, 
upon mutual consent, be renewed. Such renewals are for a period of up to one 
(1) year, with a maximum of two (2) one-year renewals, or until such reasonable 
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time thereafter as is necessary to obtain a new contract.  The “reasonable time” 
period shall not exceed (12) months.  During the “reasonable time” period, 
Vendor may terminate the contract for any reason upon giving the Bureau 
ninety (90) days written notice.  Notice by Vendor of intent to terminate will not 
relieve Vendor of the obligation to continue providing services pursuant to the 
terms of the contract. 

1.3 – BMS states that an Addendum will be issued on 
8/12/11. Will this Addendum contain responses to 
questions submitted by prospective vendors? Will it 
contain any other items? 

Yes.  Yes, a modified cost sheet. 

1.3 – Will BMS require an oral presentation from 
prospective vendors? If so, when does BMS expect oral 
presentations will be scheduled? 

No. 

1.3 – When does BMS expect to award the contract as 
a result of this RFQ? 

It is the intent of BMS to award prior to October 1, 2011. 

2.3.1.2 – Please identify the State’s current Medicaid 
Fiscal Agent. 

Molina Medicaid Solutions. 

2.3.2.1.4 – What is typically the vendor’s role in these 
appearances before the legislature? 

The Vendor is expected to respond to questions and educate legislators about 
the WV Medicaid PDL/SMAC programs and related topics. 

2.3.2.1.4 – Do legislative appearances typically require 
a clinical staff member or operational resource? 

Either may be required, depending on the nature of the request for 
information. 

2.3.2.1.4 – What has been the average # of legislative 
appearances required by the incumbent vendor per yr 
over the last 3 years? 

None.   

2.3.2.2 – When does BMS expect the successful vendor 
to begin implementation activities? 

October 1, 2011. 

2.3.3.1.4 – Will the state accept an RPh as the degree 
level for the clinical pharmacist? 

No. 

2.3.4.1 – What is the average number of P&T material 
packets that need to be developed with each P&T 
meeting? 

On average, the Vendor prepares a total of twenty five (25) packets.  
Historically, the P & T members have preferred that their information be sent 
on CD rather than paper.  BMS requires a minimum of five (5) paper copies. 

2.3.4.1 – Is the vendor required to mail packets to each 
P&T member prior to each meeting?  If so, how are 
these distributed (e.g., US mail, FedEx, etc…) and at 
what volume and frequency? 

Yes, the Vendor is responsible for the delivery of the P & T Committee member 
materials.  BMS requires a minimum of five (5) paper copies via USPS.  At least 
two (2) of the current members require paper copies; the other ten (10) 
members prefer materials on CD.  Materials are required for each meeting of 
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the P & T Committee.   
2.3.4.1 – Is the vendor required to conduct any 
mailings or other correspondence to other parties (i.e., 
pharmaceutical companies) in conjunction with each 
P&T meeting or other? 

Correspondence with the P & T Committee, pharmacies, manufacturers, and 
other parties may be required in order to meet the requirements of this RFQ.   

2.3.4.1 – Is the vendor required to meet with 
representatives of the pharmaceutical industry upon 
request relative to WV P&T activity? 

Yes. 

2.3.4.1 – Is the vendor required to respond to inquiries 
from representatives of the pharmaceutical industry 
relative to WV P&T decisions? 

Yes. 

2.3.4.1 – Will the vendor be responsible for arranging 
and paying for a meeting location for P&T Committee 
meetings? 

No. 

2.3.4.1 – Will the vendor be responsible for paying 
honorariums and travel expenses of P&T Committee 
members at P&T Committee meetings? If so, please 
provide the associated costs. 

No. 

2.3.4.1.1 – Is the P&T Committee required to review all 
newly-FDA-approved products falling into PDL 
managed classes within a specified time period from 
FDA approval or from drug launch? 

BMS business rule requires a review of a newly launched drug product at the 
next scheduled P & T Committee meeting, provided that the drug product is 
available at least sixty (60) days prior to the meeting. 

2.3.4.2 – Is the P&T Committee legislatively required to 
revisit every therapeutic drug class on its PDL at a 
certain level of frequency? 

Drug reviews are not legislatively required.  However, BMS requires that each 
therapeutic class category be reviewed annually, at a minimum.   

2.3.4.3 – How will information related to WV drug-
specific SSDC contract rates be made available to the 
Vendor? 

The SSDC Vendor or BMS will supply the SSDC contract rates to the Vendor.  The 
method of transfer will be in an electronic file format. 

2.3.5.1.5 – In what format(s)/vehicle(s) will the vendor 
be required to maintain PDL updates? 

In a format this is compatible with Microsoft Office™ Suite 2003, 2007, or 2010. 

2.3.5.1.7 – Does BMS currently have any Value Added 
Program(s) in effect? If so, please describe the 
program(s). 

No. 

2.3.5.2.1 – Can the State provide a template file 
format? 

At a minimum, the following fields will need to be included; National Drug Code, 
Brand Name, Label Name, Generic Name, Classification (OTC or RX), 
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Therapeutic Class Code (HIC3), Therapeutic Class Description, PDL Status, 
Coverage Status, Prior Authorization Status, Injectable Indicator, Enhanced 
Therapeutic Classification (ETC) Identifier, ETC Name, Effective Date. 

2.3.5.3.1 – For the past year, what is the monthly 
volume of inquiries from providers and other 
interested parties concerning the PDL including a 
breakdown of the type of inquiry (e.g., email, fax, 
telephone call, etc.)? 

This information is not available as the current Vendor accepts and responds to 
inquires about the PDL.   

2.3.5.3.3 – Currently, how many newsletters are sent 
to prescribers and pharmacies each quarter? 

There is currently no PDL newsletter being produced.  Other BMS newsletters in 
production are currently mailed to approximately 5,600 providers quarterly. 

2.3.5.3.3 – What version(s) of Microsoft Office™ Suite 
does the WV Office of Technology currently support? 

Microsoft Office™ Suite 2003, 2007, and 2010. 

2.3.5.3.3 – Please confirm that the use of “mail” in the 
context of this requirement means email given the 
requirement for file compatibility described.  If the 
actual requirement for communication does mean that 
documents are fulfilled through the mail, what are the 
estimated pieces per month or year?  Would any costs 
associated with printing and postage be passed 
through to the state? 

The newsletter is required to be in hard copy and mailed via US Postal Service 
or other nationally recognized delivery service.  BMS estimates 22,400 pieces 
per year.  The Vendor is responsible for the cost of developing, creating, and 
mailing these newsletters.  No costs will be paid directly by the State. 

2.3.6.1.1 – Please provide a copy of the CMS approved 
supplemental rebate agreement/contract that BMS 
currently utilizes. 

This document can be found on the Sovereign States Drug Consortium (SSDC) 
website. 
 http://www.rxssdc.org/rebate-agreements  

2.3.6.2 – Please describe all methodologies utilized to 
calculate SURAs (e.g., guaranteed net unit price, 
percentage of WAC, etc.). 

There are currently two (2) types of supplemental rebate contract terms: 1) 
Percentage of WAC, 2) Guaranteed Net Price. 

2.3.6.2.1 – Please provide bidders with the layout of 
the current SURA file which is delivered to the Bureau 
and Fiscal Agent today. 

Vendor will provide an electronic file containing, at a minimum, the drug name, 
drug manufacturer, NDC, unit price (i.e. AWP, WAC), CMS URA, the total rebate 
percent or  guaranteed net unit price depending on the contracted 
supplemental rebate formula, the supplemental rebate amount (SURA), rebate 

http://www.rxssdc.org/rebate-agreements
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quarter, report quarter, CMS unit type, and any applicable unit conversion 
factors. 
 

2.3.6.2.4 – Please confirm that vendor will not be 
responsible for supplemental rebate invoicing. If the 
foregoing cannot be confirmed, please indicate 
whether Medicaid MCO utilization is subject to 
supplemental rebates. If so, please identify the 
number of Medicaid MCOs and whether vendor will be 
required to submit separate supplemental rebate 
invoices for each Medicaid MCO. 

Vendor is not responsible for creating supplemental rebate invoices.  However, 
the Vendor is responsible for providing all the necessary data in order for the 
State and the fiscal agent to produce the supplemental rebate invoices. 

2.3.7 – Will vendor be required to utilize BMS 
methodologies or vendor’s own methodologies to 
calculate SMAC prices? If vendor is required to utilize 
BMS methodologies, please provide same. 

Vendor shall use BMS methodologies for SMAC pricing.  SMAC pricing 
methodologies are included in the CMS approved State Plan, Attachment 4.19-B 
found on the BMS 
website. http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/BMS/SMP/Pages/WVMedicaidStatePlan.aspx 
 

2.3.7.1 – Please identify the supplies on the West 
Virginia Medicaid SMAC List. 

BMS anticipates that non-drugs will include at a minimum, but not be limited to, 
blood glucose testing strips and lancets.   

2.3.7.2 – For the past year, what is the monthly 
volume of SMAC pricing disputes including a 
breakdown of the type of inquiry (e.g., email, fax, 
telephone call, etc.)? 

Approximately twenty five (25) SMAC pricing disputes are received monthly.  
The majority are received in the form of fax communications with supporting 
documentation (invoices). 

2.3.8.1 – Please provide samples of all standard 
reports identified in the RFQ. 

The following samples are included: 2.3.8.1.3 BMS Pharmacy Utilization; 
2.3.8.1.4 BMS Summary and Annual Reports; 2.3.8.1.5 and 2.3.8.1.6 
Marketshare Summary and Therapeutic Class Marketshare Reports; 2.3.8.1.7 
Generic Compliance Report (same as Generic Percent Report); 2.3.8.1.8 PDL 
Compliance Report; 2.3.8.1.14 PDL Changes Report (same as Recommended 
Changes Summary); 2.3.8.1.20 SMAC Dispute Report. 
All other Standard Reports are either considered proprietary by the current 
Vendor or to be developed by the successful bidder of this RFQ. 

2.3.8.1 – How will drug utilization data be provided to 
the Vendor (format, frequency) to enable 
development of these standard reports? 

Drug utilization data will be sent via text files.  Weekly data will include 
pharmacy claims, member and provider extracts.  Monthly data will include 
medical claim extracts.  The Vendor will pull the utilization files from the file 
transfer protocol (FTP) server that BMS’ fiscal agent utilizes.   

 

http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/BMS/SMP/Pages/WVMedicaidStatePlan.aspx
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2.3.8.1.1 – Please provide bidders with the release 
notes, calculations, and prototypes of current standard 
reports. 

Release notes and calculations are not available. 
The following samples are included: 2.3.8.1.3 BMS Pharmacy Utilization; 
2.3.8.1.4 BMS Summary and Annual Reports; 2.3.8.1.5 and 2.3.8.1.6 
Marketshare Summary and Therapeutic Class Marketshare Reports; 2.3.8.1.7 
Generic Compliance Report (same as Generic Percent Report); 2.3.8.1.8 PDL 
Compliance Report; 2.3.8.1.14 PDL Changes Report (same as Recommended 
Changes Summary); 2.3.8.1.20 SMAC Dispute Report. 
All other Standard Reports are either considered proprietary by the current 
Vendor or to be developed by the successful bidder of this RFQ. 

2.3.9.1 – Will the Training Handbook from the 
incumbent vendor be made available to any new 
vendor upon transition? 

No. 

5.2 – What is the financial value of the existing 
contract for these same services with the incumbent 
vendor? 

Based upon recent extension(s), a one (1) year contract would cost 
$477,876.00. 
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Attachment A:  Cost Sheet 
 
Cost information below as detailed in the RFQ and submitted.    

 
The Annual Not-to-Exceed Cost is to contain all direct and indirect costs including 
administrative, travel, training and out-of-pocket expenses necessary to perform all services 
within this RFQ. 

 
 

Item Year 1 
Year 2 

Optional 
Renewal 

Year 3 
Optional 
Renwal 

Annual Not-to-Exceed Cost    
Ad hoc reports $_______ (all inclusive hourly 
rate) X 25 Reports (Estimated) =   

   

Additional Services $______ (all inclusive 
hourly rate) X 100 Hours (Estimated) = 

   

Total Annual Cost                                           
Grand Total Estimated Annual Cost for 
Three (3) Year Contract Period 

   

 
Annual Not-to-Exceed Cost will be invoiced in arrears in twelve (12) equal monthly installments. 

  
 Ad hoc reports and additional services will be invoiced in arrears upon receipt of services by 

BMS.  
 
Basis for award will be Grand Total Estimated Annual Cost for the three (3) year contract period. 
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